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Kate McKinlay

From: Brownlee, Maddy <Maddy.Brownlee@justice.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 April 2022 8:51 AM
To: Alyssa Langford; Douglas Allan (dallan@ellisgould.co.nz); 

ben.williams@chapmantripp.com; pwilliams@doc.govt.nz; Kristy Rusher; Bronwyn 
Carruthers; Peter Wilson; Michael Morris; James Winchester; Sal Lennon ; Sally Gepp 
; michael.garbett@al.nz; Philip Maw; stephen@projectbarrister.nz; 
riki.donnelly@prlaw.co.nz; humphrey.tapper@meridianenergy.co.nz

Subject: pSWLP - Topic B Tranche 2 preliminary and Tranche 3 hearing
Attachments: RE: pSWLP - Topic B Tranche 2 preliminary and Tranche 3 hearing

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning  
 
I have referred counsel’s responses dated 8 April 2022 to Judge Borthwick who directs: 
 

The Tranche 2 preliminary scope issue will be heard on Wednesday 24 August 2022. The Tranche 3 hearing 
will commence Monday 17 October 2022.  
 
Leave is granted - Mr English is excused from the Tranche 2 preliminary scope issue hearing.  

 
              J E Borthwick 
              Environment Judge          
              12 April 2022  
 
Kind regards 
 

 

 

 
Maddy Brownlee  
Case/Hearing Manager  
Christchurch Environment Court | Land Valuation Tribunal 
20 Lichfield Street, Christchurch | WX 11113 
Maddy.Brownlee@justice.govt.nz 
https://environmentcourt.govt.nz/  
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(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email and the reply from your system; 
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